Public Document Pack

Scottish LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Borders
MONDAY, 18 JUNE 2018
COUNCIL

A MEETING of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS, TD6 0SA on MONDAY, 18 JUNE 2018 at 10.00
am

J. J. WILKINSON,

Clerk to the Council,

11 June 2018

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Order of Business.
3. Declarations of Interest.
4. Consider request for review of refusal of application for part change of

use of paddock to form new access and drive to dwellinghouse,
erection of gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area
and tennis court. 17/01362/FUL. 18/00012/RREF.

Copies of the following papers attached :-

(@) Notice of Review (Pages 3 -
62)

Including:-

Officer's Report — page 55
Decision Notice — page 61

(b)  Additional papers referred to in officer's report (Pages 63 -
68)
(c) Consultations (Pages 69 -
74)
(d) List of policies (Pages 75 -
78)
5. Any Other Items Previously Circulated

6. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent




NOTES

1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors T. Miers (Chairman), S. Aitchison, A. Anderson,
J. A. Fullarton, S. Hamilton, H. Laing, S. Mountford, C. Ramage and E. Small

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Walling 01835 826504
email fwalling@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 4a

Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: Mg You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
Other Title: Building Name: Shiel housa
First Name: * — Building Number: o4

Last Name: * Wilkinson :\Sdttriéee%s J Island Street
Company/Organisation prr Eergusen: Flanbing Address 2:

Telephone Number: * Town/City: * Galastieh
Extension Number: Country: * Scotland
Mobile Number: Postcode: * TD1 1NU
Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Site Address Details

Planning Authority: Scottish Borders Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: SOUTHBANK

Address 2: BOWDEN

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Settlement: MELROSE

Post Code: TD6 OST

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

Northing et Easting 335417

Page 3

Page 2 of 5




Scottish

~%dBorders
e COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6 0SA Tel: 01835 825251 Fax: 01835 825071 Email: ITSystemAdmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 100094389-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) D Applicant Agent

Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation: | ' erguson Planning
Ref. Number: You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
First Name: * Ferguson Building Name: Shiel House
Last Name: * Flanoing Building Number: | %
Telephone Number: * 01896 668 744 :(l\sdtc::;%sf Island Street
Extension Number: Address 2:
Mobile Number: Town/City: * Galashiels
Fax Number: Country: * Scotland
Postcode: * TD1 1NU
Email Address: * kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

Individual D Organisation/Corporate entity

Page 1 of 5

Page 4




Description of Proposal

Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to dwellinghouse, erection of gates and summerhouse and formation
of new parking area and tennis court.

Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).
D Application for planning permission in principle.
D Further application.

D Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

What does your review relate to? *

Refusal Notice.

D Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

D No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority's decision (or failure to make a decision). Your statement
must set out all matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a
separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: * (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at
the time expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Please see submitted Supporting Statement to Notice of Review

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the Yes D No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

One new drawing is provided which is a “close-up” illustration of the junction detail of the new driveway with the existing passing
place. It should, however, be noted that the Roads Officer was very clear that this information could be provided as part of fulfilling
a planning condition, should the original application have been approved.

Page 3of 5

Page 5




Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500 characters)

Appeal Docs: Supporting Statement Drawing of Proposed Access, Tennis Court & Summerhouse (Ref: 1252 S02 A) Drawing of
Proposed Access (without Tennis Court (Ref: 1252 S01 A) Drawing showing junction detail (Ref 1252 S03 A) Appendix 1 'no dig'
construction method Orig. Docs: Access and gates sketch Application form Block Plan Application Decision Notice Edging detail
Layout and Sections Location Plan Officer's report Photographs Tennis court fence Tennis court gate

Application Details

Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? * 17/01362/FUL
What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? * 02/10/2017
What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? * 21/02/2018

Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may be
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

D Yes No

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of your review. You may
select more than one option if you wish the review to be a combination of procedures.

Please select a further procedure *

By means of inspection of the land to which the review relates

Please explain in detail in your own words why this further procedure is required and the matters set out in your statement of appeal it
will deal with? (Max 500 characters)

A full appreciation of the implications of the inadequate parking arrangements for Southbank can be appreciated by a site visit as
can the acceptability of the proposed new driveway, in terms of landscape setting and lack of detrimental impact upon the
Conservation Area.

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? * D Yes No
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? * Yes D No

If there are reasons why you think the local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site inspection, please
explain here. (Max 500 characters)

Part of the site lies within private garden ground thus it would be appreciated if arrangements could please be made if a site visit
is to take place. However, the location of the main part of the proposed driveway and tennis court can be seen from the public
road, as can the inadequate parking arrangements at Southbank.

Page 4 of 5

Page 6




Checklist — Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal. Failure
to submit all this information may result in your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?. * Yes D No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this Yes D No

review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name Yes D No D N/A

and address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the

review should be sent to you or the applicant? *

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what Yes D No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider
require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on Yes D No
(e.g. plans and Drawings) which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.

Declare — Notice of Review
I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.
Declaration Name: . Ferguson Planning

Declaration Date: 26/04/2018

Page 5 of 5

Page 7




Page 8



FERGUSON

PLANNING

SUPPORTING STATEMENT TO NOTICE OF
REVIEW

IN RELATION TO SCOTTISH BORDERS
COUNCIL’S REFUSAL OF PLANNING
PERMISSION FOR PART CHANGE OF USE OF
PADDOCK TO FORM NEW ACCESS AND
DRIVE TO DWELLINGHOUSE, ERECTION OF
GATES AND SUMMERHOUSE AND
FORMATION OF NEW PARKING AREA AND
TENNIS COURT.

SOUTHBANK, BOWDEN TD6 OST
APPLICATION REF: 17/01362/FUL
ON BEHALF OF

MRS SARAH WILKINSON

24 APRIL 2018

y—=
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586 807 973 " RTPI
F\
»
/

NI Office: Page 9 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

Chartered Town Planner



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CONTENTS

1.0 DOCUMENTATION AND PLANNING CONTEXT

2.0 REFUSAL OF APPLICATION BY SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

3.0 PLANNING POLICY CONTEXT

4.0 GROUNDS FOR LOCAL REVIEW AND CASE FOR THE APPELLANT

5.0 CONCLUSIONS

Main Office:
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU

NI Office:
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG

T 01896 668 744
M 07586807 973

E kate@fergusnnplanning.tﬁgalé% 10
W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

Sy
S,

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This Notice of Local Review is submitted on behalf of Mrs Sarah Wilkinson of Southbank,
Bowden TD6 OST against the decision of Scottish Borders Council to refuse planning permission
on 21 February 2018, for the formation of a new access and driveway through paddock ground,
the erection of gates and a summerhouse and the formation of a new parking area and tennis
court. The application reference was 17/01362/FUL.

The application relates to land owned by the applicant adjacent and to the south of her home.
The proposal comprised two key elements:

1) The formation of a new driveway (from the public road to the south of the dwelling)
and formation of parking area near to the house; and

2) Erection of summerhouse and creation of tennis court.

In terms of the new driveway proposal, at present the only parking space for the family home
is within a narrow area of land at the eastern gable of the dwelling, as shown below. Access can
only be taken to one side of a car due to limited space.

Fig 1: Current parkin

W) 22

g arrangement at Southbank

Main Office: T 01896 668 744
y=
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: 4
NI Office: Page 11 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk ‘;’ Chisttaind Town Phaciriax

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



FERGUSON
PLANNING

GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

The Applicant considers that the Officer’s decision with regard to all aspects of the proposal
should be overturned, on the Grounds asserted within this Statement, but would like to inform
the LRB that the most important aspect, due to road safety grounds, is the ability to form a new
access with adequate parking arrangements.

The Applicant is aware that the Local Review Body will review the application on a “de novo”
basis and therefore requests that, should the LRB feel unable to support the tennis court and

summerhouse proposals, consideration be given to overturning the Officer’s decision with

regard to the access proposals only. This part-approval would allow the Applicant to create the

necessary safe access and parking arrangements to serve the family home.

Two layout drawings are provided. One shows the proposal for the new access only; the other
shows both the proposed access and the landscaped tennis court proposal.

The key reasons for refusal include the Planning Officer’s view that:

- The proposals would be an inappropriate encroachment into countryside;

- The proposals would be out of keeping with the rural character of the area and edge-
of-village location;

- The proposals would be prominent in the landscape and adversely affect the setting of
the village, the character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area and the
visual amenities of the area.

Under three Grounds for Local Review, this statement will assert that the proposals are not
inappropriate development in a countryside location and that the creation of a new, safe access
is genuinely required to serve the dwelling and will improve road safety and free flow of traffic
on the public road.

The Local Review Body, having considered the detail contained within the refused Planning
Application, together with the information set out herein, will be respectfully requested to allow
the Review to enable planning permission to be granted for the proposals at Southbank.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M 07586807 973 '
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplanning.@alé% 12 - .
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk /

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



FERGUSON
PLANNING

GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

Note on Drawing Information Provided

The appellant is obliged not to raise any new matters which were not before the Officer at the
time when the decision on the application was made, unless such matter could not have been
raised then, or if the new information is material to the determination of the case.

Layout drawings are provided with this Statement which are based upon the information
submitted by the Applicant with the original application. The informationis, however, illustrated
in a clearer, coloured format to enable Members to better understand and assess the proposals.
One new drawing is provided which is a “close-up” illustration of the junction detail of the new
driveway with the existing passing place. It should, however, be noted that the Roads Officer
was very clear that this information could be provided as part of fulfilling a planning condition
should the original application have been approved.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: 4
NI Office: Page 13 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk ‘;’ Chisttaind Town Phaciriax

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



FERGUSON
PLANNING

1.0 DOCUMENTATION AND PLANNING CONTEXT

11 ) The Application for planning permission for the proposals at Southbank included the
following drawings, which are also re-issued with this Local Review.

-  Location Plan

- Sketch of Access and Gates
- Block Plan

-  Edging detail

- Layout and sections

-  Photographs

- Tennis court fence sketch

-  Tennis court gate sketch

1.2 The Planning Officer’s Report and Decision Notice relating to the refused application are
also included.

1.3 This Supporting Statement contains additional plans and photographs illustrating the
context and they are based on information submitted with the original application.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplannlng.@a% 14 % Chartered Town Planner

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



Main Office:

NI Office:

2.0

o

REFUSAL OF APPLICATION BY SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

The application was refused by Scottish Borders Council on 21 February 2018 on the

basis set out below.

[1] The proposal would be contrary to Policy PMD4 of the Local Development Plan 2016
in that the change of use of the paddock to domestic garden ground and the erection of
the tennis court, fencing and summerhouse and the formation of the access and
driveway would be outwith the village’s development boundary, resulting in

inappropriate encroachment into the open countryside.

There is no justification for this development in terms of the exceptions listed within
policy PMD4 and approving the proposal would set an undesirable precedent for similar
developments outwith the village that would further erode the development boundary.

[2] The proposal would be contrary to policies PMDZ2 and EPS of the Local Development
Plan 2016 as the development would be out of keeping with the rural character of the
area and edge-of-village location. The proposal would be prominent in the landscape,
with inappropriate boundary treatments that do not help to integrate the development
into its wider surroundings and the wider environment, and would adversely affect the
setting of the village, the character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area

and the visual amenities of the area.

T 01896 668 744

E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk

y—
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 "
A
-~
/

Page 15

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



3.0 PLANNING POLICY CONTEXT

SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (2016)

3.1 The settlement boundary of Bowden and the boundary of the Conservation Area in
relation to Southbank are shown below. The proposed driveway and the tennis court
are located to the south of the settlement boundary, within an area of informal paddock

ground owned by the Applicant.

Fig 2: Extract from LDP Settlement Profile map

3.1 The key policies relevant to the determination of this Local Review are Local
Development Plan (LDP) Policies:

=  PMD2 - Quality Standards;
=  PMD4 - Development outwith Development Boundaries; and
= EP9 - Conservation Areas.

3.2 Key provisions of policy PMD2 which are directly relevant to the proposal include:

= Development should be designed to fit with Borders townscapes and integrate
with its landscape surroundings;
= Proposals should include appropriate boundary treatments and landscaping

works such as screen planting where necessary to help integration with

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplanmng.@a% 16 g’ Chartered Town Planner

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

surroundings;

= Proposals should be compatible with, and respect, the character of the
surrounding area, neighbouring uses ad neighbouring built form;

= There must be no adverse impact on road safety, including in respect of the site
access;

=  Proposals must include adequate access and turning space for vehicles.

3.3 Policy PMD4 notes that the development boundaries on LDP Proposals Maps indicate
the extent to which towns and villages should be allowed to expand during the Local
Plan period. The policy sets out where exceptions to the policy may be acceptable and
the circumstances which have to be satisfied if an exception is to be made. The policy is
framed around proposals for expanding settlements through, primarily, housing
development (as opposed to proposals such as the one before Members). As with policy
PMD2, the provisions seek to protect landscape setting and the character of the
settlement.

3.4 Policy EP9 provides for the preservation and enhancement of Conservation Areas, with
reference being made to aspects including the scale of proposals, boundary treatment
and materials use.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: 4
NI Office: Page 17 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk ‘;’ Chisttaind Town Phaciriax

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



FERGUSON
PLANNING

4.0 GROUNDS FOR LOCAL REVIEW AND CASE FOR THE APPELLANT

4.1 The Local Authority’s decision to refuse the application is challenged on the basis of the
three Grounds set out below.

GROUND 1: The development would not be contrary to policy PMD4 of the Local

Development Plan 2016 in that the proposal would not be an inappropriate

encroachment into the countryside. There would be no ‘expansion of the settlement’
as such.

GROUND 2: The development would not be contrary to policy PMD2 of the Local
Development Plan 2016 in that:

a) The proposal can be adequately integrated with the landscape surroundings
and can include appropriate boundary treatments / screen planting to help such
integration. The proposal will not be prominent in the landscape.

b) The proposal is compatible with and respects the character of the surrounding
area and would not adversely affect the village setting;

c) There is a positive impact on road safety and on the provision of adequate
access and turning space for vehicles. There is no more appropriate location to

form a new access.

GROUND 3: The development would not be contrary to policy EP9 of the Local

Development Plan 2016 in that there would be no detrimental impact upon the
character of the Bowden Conservation Area.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744

=
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplanmng.@a% 18 g Chartered Town Planner
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk /



FERGUSON
PLANNING

GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

SUMMARY OF KEY ELEMENTS OF APPELLANT’S CASE

4.2 Current parking arrangements: The parking for Southbank is very limited and often
encroaches onto the public road. There is consistent evidence of vehicle wheel marks
in the verge opposite the parking area. The building adjacent to the road houses a
renewables heating system — a biomass unit. Vehicles cannot be parked in this building
or immediately against it. Access is needed from the roadside to stock the unit with

woody biomass. A new, safe access solution is required to serve the dwelling.

Fig 3: Parking arrangements for Southbank causing partial road obstruction

4.3 Roads Consultation: There were no objections to the proposals for the new access from
the Roads Offer as the minor road has low traffic flows and low speeds associated with
road geometry. The Officer requested sight of a drawing to show how the access would
tie in with the existing passing place. This additional information can be provided in
discharging an appropriately worded planning condition, as agreed by the Planning

Officer.
Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: Page 19 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk /3 Chisttaind Town Phaciriax
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk /



GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

4.4 Garden Wall:
A garden wall runs down the eastern boundary between the public road and the
dwelling and its garden. This wall forms part of the Conservation Area and creating a
new opening in this attractive structure is to be avoided.

4.5 Trees and Landscaping: The requests (noted below) of the Landscape Officer could be
met through the provision of the following detailed drawings as part of the discharging

of appropriately worded pre-start conditions, as agreed by the Planning Officer:

a) A drawing showing the relationship of trees and their root protection areas
(RPA) to the proposed driveway and parking area;

b) A drawing showing if, and where, any works may lie within the RPAs of trees

c) Detail of any necessary ‘no-dig’ construction techniques for any works which
may be in RPAs. (Please refer to Appendix 1 for an example ‘no dig construction’
product.

d) A drawing showing hedge or tree planting proposals to screen the tennis court
fencing, and generally to help integration of the proposal into the surroundings.

4.6 The Planning Officer’s report notes that none the drawings listed above (within 4.3 and
Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplannlng.@a% 20 g Chartered Town Planner
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk /



Main Office:

NI Office:

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.5) were requested from the Applicant during the processing of the application only

because the Planning Officer was not supportive of the principle of the proposal. The
Officer acknowledged that all these items could reasonably be secured by way of

planning condition, if required.

The Appellant has, however, outlined on the submitted drawing (1252 S02 A) that the
graveled/ parking area will be constructed using a ‘no-dig’ Terram Geocell root
protection system. (see Appendix 1). This will ensure protection of any existing tree
roots to the south of the house. Detailed drawings, as noted above, would be provided
in discharging suitably worded planning conditions.

GROUNDS OF APPEAL

GROUND 1: The development would not be contrary to policy PMD4 of the Local
Development Plan 2016 in that the proposal would not be an inappropriate

encroachment into the countryside. There would be no ‘expansion of the settlement’
as such.

The proposal does not entail settlement expansion in terms of the development of any
dwelling or extension of a dwelling outwith the settlement boundary. The key proposal
is for a new, safe access to serve the house. Of secondary importance to the Appellant
is the proposal for the tennis court.

The paddock through which the proposed new driveway will pass will be maintained as
such. The land currently serves as informal paddock at present - it is not ‘prime

agricultural land’.

It is acknowledged that part of the proposal would lie outwith the settlement boundary.
Taking access first, it is usual for a detached house to have a driveway to its front. This
aspect, which would be tree-lined (through new planting, as shown) and would be
contained within an existing paddock, would not be inappropriate development for a
rural area which lies close to the settlement boundary. There is clear evidence
(wheelmarks in the eastern verge) of a restriction caused by the existing parking
arrangements to the east of Southbank. There is inadequate room at this location for

parking associated with a family home. It is only possible to enter/ exit a car from one

T 01896 668 744

y—
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 "
A
»
/

Page 21 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



FERGUSON
PLANNING

side due to the lack of parking space; a situation which is problematic with a larger

family.

4.11 Turning to the other aspects of the proposal, it has been made clear within the Officer’s
report that landscaping could readily be dealt with by way of condition. Any concern
about the visibility from the public road of the proposed tennis court could be addressed
through appropriate tree planting/ screening. Such could be secured to the satisfaction

of the LRB though a planning condition. The fencing detail can, likewise, be conditioned.

4,12 The submitted layout drawing (1252 S02 B) clearly shows a tree-lined driveway,
together with planting proposals around the tennis court between it and the public
road. Layout drawing (1252 SO1 B) shows the tree lined driveway only, without the
tennis court proposal.

GROUND 2: The development would not be contrary to policy PMD2 of the Local
Development Plan 2016 in that:

a) The proposal can be adequately integrated with the landscape surroundings and can
include appropriate boundary treatments / screen planting to help such integration.

The proposal will not be prominent in the landscape.

b) The proposal is compatible with and respects the character of the surrounding area

and would not adversely affect the village setting;

c) There is a positive impact on road safety and on the provision of adequate access and

turning space for vehicles. There is no more appropriate location to form a new access.

4.13 Interms of (a) it is accepted by the Planning Authority, as noted above, that appropriate
landscaping/ screening of the tennis court can be secured by way of an appropriately
worded condition. By way of indication, this is also shown on the appropriate layout
drawing. Of particular note is the proposed planting between the public road and the

tennis court.

4.14  Turning to (b), the proposal for a driveway approach to the house is in keeping with

edge of settlement properties, particularly a house such as Southbank. There is no

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
. A
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplannlng.@alé% 29 % Chineternd Towen Plariner

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk



Main Office:

NI Office:
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

4.15

4.16

FERGUSON
PLANNING

GOING

THE EXTRA

MILE

reason why this aspect should have a detrimental impact upon the Conservation Area
or the setting of Bowden. With appropriate landscape treatment (as indicated on the
drawings, the tennis court could be assimilated into the landscape setting in a sensitive

manner.

The Roads Officer has provided no objection to the proposals, only requiring further
drawing detail to show how the access would tie in with the existing passing place. He
indicated that this could be secured by way of a planning condition if the application
was to be consented.

The driveway will join the public road at a location which offers adequate east and west
sightlines, given the low traffic volumes on the road. The junction is at a small passing
place, which will remain available for use if required by passing traffic. Notwithstanding
the Roads Officer’s willingness to have the matter addressed by way of condition,
drawing (ref 1252 SO3 A) has been provided to show the junction detail. It is, however,
noted that a substantial pull-in-area exists immediately to the east of the proposed

junction.

Fig 5: Passing place to east of proposed new junction
: - . [y ] TR -- 'y,

T 01896 668 744 y —

Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 "
A

-~

/

Page 23 E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



FERGUSON
PLANNING

GROUND 3: The development would not be contrary to policy EP9 of the Local

Development Plan 2016 in that there would be no detrimental impact upon the
character of the Bowden Conservation Area.

4.17 The Conservation Area includes most of the village, which is centred around the green.
Notable buildings include the Church, the Schoolhouse, the Mill, the Village Hall, the
Manse and the Smithy. New development should respect the layout of the village. The
proposal will only be visible from the minor road to the south of the village, and visibility
will be reduced with appropriate landscaping as indicated on the submitted drawings.

Main Office: T 01896 668 744 y =
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 " RTPI
: F\
NI Office: E kate@fergusnnplannlng.tﬁgalé% 24 g Chartered Town Planner
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk /



5.0

51

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Dol

Main Office:

NI Office:

CONCLUSIONS

This Local Review requests that the Officer’s decision to refuse planning permission for
the key aspect of the proposal, the creation of a new fit-for-purpose access to
Southbank, be overturned. It is robustly asserted that this proposal has no detrimental
impact upon the setting or upon the Conservation Area.

If necessary, the Appellant would be willing to accept a part-overturning of the Officer’s
decision, given the ability to the LRB to consider the application on a ‘de novo’ basis.
This would enable the key part of the proposal (the proposed new access driveway) to
be implemented. The tennis court proposal is desired, but is not essential, and the
Appellant is willing to sacrifice this part of the proposal.

Approval of this proposal will ensure the free flow of vehicular traffic on the public road
to the east of Southbank, which can become constrained due to limited availability of
parking within the surfaced area beside Southbank.

It is confirmed that the associated proposal for the creation of a tennis court can be
adequately screened to the satisfaction of the LRB, with planting (as indicated on
drawings) secured by way of a suitably worded planning condition. Indeed, all of the
drawing information requested by the Landscape Officer can be secured by way of an
appropriately worded planning condition, including the identification of trees’ root

protection areas and this approach is agreed by the Landscape Officer.

A ‘no dig’ construction technique would be utilised for the creation of the turning/
parking area and any part of the driveway which falls within the root protection areas
of any trees. An example of a system has been provided within Appendix 1.

The Roads Officer has expressed no objection to the proposal and his requirement for
a drawing to show the access joining the passing place can be secured by way of a
planning condition, although one has been provided to illustrate the detail of the

proposal to Members herein and to demonstrate that it is readily achievable.

Given the clear need for a new access to Southbank and the lack of significant impact

upon the village setting or the Conservation Area, the Local Review Body is respectfully

T 01896 668 744

E kate@fergusonplanning.co.uk

y—
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU M (07586807 973 "
A
»
/

Page 25

61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



requested to allow the appeal.

Main Office:
Shiel House | 54 Island Street | Galashiels | TD1 1NU

NI Office:
61 Moyle Road | Ballycastle | Co. Antrim | BT54 6LG

T 01896 668 744
M 07586807 973

E kate@fergusnnplanning.tﬁgalé% 26
W www.fergusonplanning.co.uk

Sy
S,

RTPI

Chartered Town Planner



i s sl

Geocell Load Platforms | Tree Root Protection | Driveway or Access Road

Page 1 of 2

Tree Root Protection / Load Platform
Geocell

Appillcation Function
Ground Stabilisation | Containment / Confinement | Erosion Control

Market Sectors
Highways | Coastal & walerways

Using TERRAM GEOCELL for free rool proteclion ensures the roots
beneath are protected from vehicle loads by confining the sub-base and
stabilising the ground.

When the permeable TERRAM GEOCELL is filed with a porous, no
fines, free-flowing aggregale the system allows essential passage of alr
and water providing essential nutrlents to the rools. TERRAM
GEOCELL is ideal for "No Dig" situations,

Typical Applications

+ Permanent Woodiand Trails
+ Paths & Cydeways

= Driveways®

* Roads

« Access Roules®

» Parking Areas

Bea A d APNIZ Deivesrays clove fo trees

TERRAM GEOQCELL. is supplied as fiat packed panels which are
opened to form the honeycomb-like structure. These are positiosnedand  Product Delalls

pinned to the ground using fixing pins and filled wilk a suitable, PRODUCT | PANEL [CELL |PANEL |TYPICAL
pemesble infll. ' SIZE |Dia& |WEIGHT|LOADING
: {m) DEPTH
TERRAM GEOCELL confines Lhe infill and ensures that downward (mm)
forces are spread laterally, reducing pressure on Ihe sub-base. Wilhoul GeEwe RN s RS [T S—
this cellular system, the surface would become rutled and compacted GEOCELL |5x7 |250dia |17kg Pedestrian
with the traffic loads, damaging the tree roots and potentially resulting in | 25/10 x 100 cycle*
the death of the Lree, el it Bt 2
siasisnin TR GEOCELL |5x7 [250dia|25kg  |Light

GEOCELL in the Spotlight 25115 . 1x 150 vehicles*
Find out what cur Solutions Sales Manager Pete Stevens has to say GEOCELL 6x3° 220dia 20kg Optimum
about the applications, technical support and benefits of using 22/20 X200 for heavier
TERRAM Geogells: vehicles or

more

frequent

traffic*

* These ase Yypical profies cniy,
Page 27
http:f/www.terram.conﬂproducts/geocells/tree-root-protection—gcocell.htmi 19/02/2018




T I i

seocell Load Platforms | Tree Root Protection | Driveway or Access Road Page 2 of 2

I recognition of the fact that trees are sensitive to disturbance, the British Standards Instituiion has published recommendations on how fo
Protect them during their development. BS 8B37:2006 recommends thel there should be a root protection area in which devetopment should not
be permitted.

an above-ground, no-dig construction should be used This advise was incorporated info the recent Brilish Standard which rec‘uommended that the
maost effective means of achlaving this was through the use of three-dimensional ceflular confinement system, such as a Teram Geocell,

TERRAM .geﬁcsus

5.'52 -z o o e

CPD SEMINARS

Interested in a Terram Technical Talk Seminar about
Geocells?

* Manufacturing overview

* Geocell applications

+ Case sludies

+ Deslgn & specification support

Click here to register an interest

Downloads ) 1,
Brochures
Data Sheels
Design & Installalion Guidance
Case Sudies
Material Safely Data Sheets
Product Leaflel
TERRAM TERRAM
Roads & Railways
Higrwway
Solutions

Conlact  Terms & Conditions  Cookie policy

8
http://www.terram.com/products/ geocel ls/tree—root-lg%qgct%on—geocell.html 19/02/2018



171013627 rul
RECEIVED -3 JaNzom

@)

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Borders Councll
Town And Country
Planning {Scotland) Act

1997

REFUSED

subject to the
requirements of the
associaled Decision
Notice

630326 |

630276 L

3363
355413 3

Page 29



Section of gravel drive incorporating a
Terram Geocell root protection system.

new 3.5m wide drive

new gravel driveway

Existing field gate

Page

new fence line

5

4

Existing passing place

sem Taw fmerean ety

AL e, Fomponaris, B84, Tethods of constuctn o
Opsratons I coTo 0§ 64N Standir e 1o be basad on ihe
recommondatons ¢ a Betah St cade o paciea A2

Bt Acars 1 T, Ty ik 1 e o e
o r s i 3 s omo

AT 8.4 e Ll ey el B U g v
as

o
Propased New Access Drive at

Boydell Architecture

fvr town 4 cou ntry

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY. ALL DIMENSIONS.
N MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

P 1) o St

Bowden, :
TDE 0ST

o=
Mrs S Wilkinson
T

Site Layout PLan

P e ras Grmii e
1.500 Al DP 18.04.18
Famire ==y S

1252 S01 A

Existing field gate



Section of gavel drive incorporating a

Terram Geocell root protection system.

new 3.5m wide drive

new gravel driveway

existing field gate

T

new fence line

proposed

ew"adjoining summer house
4.718) 26.0 (L) x 3.0m (H)

ew tennis court

existing passing place

e pes Doy sty

A2 materan,

pesicony b condum 1. B S50 0 1) 04 Lased 2 e
o P

o i s P 2 et P et By
presootiog

ot

==
Proposed New Access Drive at

ks s ey
Repsatons 2009, nckuser al cumers amencmanty A3 patea s

Gitapances repurtes ™ i Archisc, &) w3 o b6 S5
o hScot 2311 Exincn

Page 3L

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY. ALL DIMENSIONS.
IN WILLIMETRES

Bovdell Architecture
far town 4 country

Bowden,
TD6OST

T
Mrs S Wilkinson

Site LayoutPlan

T T e Broen

, T
1500 Al DP 18.04.18

=y

1252 S02 A

existing field gate



This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTHBANK, BOWDEN
MELROSE, TD6 0ST
DRIVEWAY & TENNIS COURT PLANNING APPLICATION

Photo Reference — Please refer to Driveway & Tennis Court Plan

A - Existing Parking

VIEW Al

To space to park fully off the road is not sufficient to enable being able to get out of the car both sides.
With elderly and young relatives, alternative parking is required to improve car access and reduce
congestion on the road.

B - External Views of Proposed Driveway Entrance

VIEW B1
View looking South West down the road at the proposed new driveway entrance

. -
gy

Page 33 Page 1 of 4 Sarah Wilkinson



SOUTHBANK, BOWDEN
MELROSE, TD6 0ST
DRIVEWAY & TENNIS COURT PLANNING APPLICATION

VIEW B2
View from Proposed new entrance looking South West towards Bowden Kirk bridge

o TR e~ . R

o S g s

VIEW B3
View from Proposed new entrance looking North East towards corner from Bowden village

g ¥ . ] L

Page 2 of 4 Page 34 Sarah Wilkinson



SOUTHBANK, BOWDEN
MELROSE, TD6 0ST
DRIVEWAY & TENNIS COURT PLANNING APPLICATION

C — Internal to Property Boundary Proposed Modifications
View C1 - Looking North-North West from driveway entrance into the property — Hedge removal for
driveway route clouded red

VIEW C2 (Left) — Looking South-South East down paddock at
proposed driveway entrance — clouded in red. Red line shows
rough location of new fence line to split driveway from
remaining paddock

VIEW C3 (Above) — Looking South-South East. Existing gate
location is where summer house is proposed and red cloud
shows opening for driveway through hedge.

Page 35 Page 3 of 4 Sarah Wilkinson



SOUTHBANK, BOWDEN
MELROSE, TD6 0ST
DRIVEWAY & TENNIS COURT PLANNING APPLICATION

VIEW C4 - Internal hedge to be removed between the trees to allow for driveway / parking area.

Page 4 of 4 Page 36 Sarah Wilkinson



/€ abed

JUC /D o -
oS : VI e
b8 T
| o) 1 5]
" uwy 'y
™ &) e
10 | 10 20 ) A 50
LEEN | i S | |
}ﬂ i gﬂl ] | ] | ]
Metres
P cduced on 19 1‘>F";'I‘l'>: moer from the [Ordmnance urvey National Gecgraphic Dotaobase
Thi M show the | hounded by 95363.630276 355363,6304 105513.630426 35551
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibites without the priar permission of Ordnance
i ~anurinmt 217 nnliea | B Lk it Tenadinn = |IKP Talal: -pncon

and incorporating

630276

&

VEYED revision av

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

| Seottish Borders Council

Town And
| Planning (Sc
| 19

|

| o

' RE
|

|

|

subject

Country
otland) Act

97

FUSED

to the

requirements of the

associated

Decision

| Notice

alckle at

this dcate



new entrance gates
surface water taken to soakaway

existing field gate
existing field gate 9 g

J existing passing place
shown dotted red

40m visibility spiay

g€ abed

~60m visibility splay _ ix- |

40mm of 14mm size close graded surface course to
BS 4987 laid on 60mm of 20mm size dense binder
course to the same BS laid 350mm of broken stone
bottoming blinded with sub base, type 1.

DRAFT PLAN FOR COMMENT 18.04.18

AR makrSs, 008 pONIAS, U Leicqn
. Proposed New Access Road at
u oty

mmanmmumn Bovdell Archi Bowden,

o et o O s rdel -chitectur:

ke acompy e O s 1 ovdell Architecture TD6 0ST

corvin s i) Cor¥cale oy e s furt;m)n 4 ;puntnj o=

e 1 Focnsd o Pyt

DO HOT SCALE FROM THiS DRAWING. USE
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY. ALL DIMENSIONS
™ STATED.

-
Site Layout Plan (new access detail)

Pl R = Foowr v Dty T
1500 A3 oF 180418

1252 S03 A




T1//UT130Z/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Borders

Counclii

Town And Country

Planning (Scotla

1897

ice

\ 1
\Qubjecﬁq the\

\

nd) Act

aliu LI AULSGU. M 1 vrang aycr uj

;‘;;‘2,3:;‘1‘;"51\2;‘22\ compacted to give a final height. A

will then be laid over the top.
The area of the gravel will be const
similar method with 10-20mm red g

\\i

ntrance leading to a soak away vi:

ees planted to line new driveway

road at pa

New Driveway 3.5mvide joining pu

line

ssing place



This page is intentionally left blank



Copss SECRD.._\ b3

o’

www.doesport.co.uk

e .SEE DETH\L._.

C
el i ” "}

=T

Seervd A 17/01362/FUL
018

Scottish Borders Council
Tawn And Country
Planning (Scotland} Act
1997

REFUSED

subject to the
requirements of the
assoclated Declslon
_ Nefice

F ‘%r\ ]

1"l ’-\L// \Eﬂ 1Y n

— S ——| . |

Sﬁf.ﬂbh\ &

Doe Sport (North) Limited
Quayside House
Dock Road
Methil Dock Business Pari
Methil, Fife, KY8 3SR
Te! No: 01333 422205

Doe Sport (North) Limited T 01333 422205 2
Quayside House, Dock Road F 01333 424340 Pasaeca @
Methil Dock Business Park, Methil, Fife KY8 3SR E doe@doenorth.co.uk DI oot e

Registered Office: Quayside House. Dock Road, Methil Dock auﬁeg é ,ﬁ, il, Fife KY8 3SR
Registered in Scotland: No: SC 164621. VAT Reg: No. 671 1084154¢ 3 clean, C Elliott



This page is intentionally left blank



ey abed

S&:r .l C

& S’JDMM FAu_ e

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Berders Council
Town And Country
Planning (Scotland) Act
1997

REFUSED
subject to the
requirements of the

associated Decision
Notice

|

11154 ’\{/

S58m

Sbos

bS8 —

Doe Sport (North) Limited
Quayside House
Dock Road
iMethil Dock Business Park
Methil, Fife, KY8 3SR
Tel No: 01333 4222C5



vt oabed

i

J

5ab\

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Borders Council
Town And Country
Planning (Scotland) Act
1997

REFUSED

subject to the
requirements of the
assoclated Decislion
Notice




Gy abed

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Borders Council
Town And Country
Planning (Scotland} Act
1997

150x50mm Precast concrete
| kerb perimeter adging

Fence post

subject to the
requirements of the

DOE Sport Viscount 32: b
32mm Consolidated depth of 6mm
porous asphalt surface course with

— dual colour acrylic tennls court coating

Mass concrete bedding
and haunching

=alem e

| 125mm Minlmum consolldated depth of compacted hard,
| clean, non-frost-susceptable 28mm crushed stone
overlaid with a 25mm consolidated depth of compacted
clean 14mm stone blinding. Refer to table 2.2 in SAPCA
| Tennis Court Code of Practice for foundation depth.

Optional treated
softwood graval

board Terram 1000 geotextile membrane

onto prepared formation

’ Steel fence post set
60mm Diameter perforated plastic | in concrete
perimeter draln with clean graded |

round gravel bedding and sumound

Drawing Thie
e [North) Viscount 32 with Vertical PC Edging

Scoonie Road, Leven,
Fife KYB 4SE =
Tel: 01333 422205 Drawing No.
www.doasport.co.uk C1

Ravision
A

Scale
1:10@A4




9 abed

g

CHAIN LINK OPTIONS:

2.75 X 50 X 3.15/2.24 MM
2.75 X 50 X 3.55/2.50 MM
2.75 X 45 X 3.15/2.24 MM
2.75 X 45 X 3.55/2.50 MM

17/01362/FUL
21/02/2018

Scottish Borders Council
Town And Country
Planning {Scotland} Act
1997

)
b
é
N
P
%
:
D
N
N
)
)
%
N
%

REFUSED

subject to the
requirements of the
associated Decision

STRAINING POST

\_3500 MM LONG X 60 X 60 X 6 MM

3500 MM LONG X 40 X40 X 5 mm

STRUT WITH CROSS STAY

LINE POST

Notice

3500 MM LONG X 45 X 45 X 5 MM

GALVANISED TO BSEN ISO 1461
POLYESTER POWDER COATED TO BSEN 6497

JB Corrie & Co. Limited

Fencing Coniractors & Manufacturers

Frenchmans Road

Petersfield

Hants

GU32 3AP

Email: fencing@jbcorrie.co.uk

=

Tel: 01730 237100
Fax: 01730 264915
Web: www.jbcomie.co.uk

JBC Ref.: XXX Description: XX
Contractor : XXX Site: XXX
Drg. no.: XXX Revision history: Notes:

Scale: Not to Scale

Paper Size: A4

Drawn by & date:

Reviewed by & date:

XXX

XXX

1. All dimensions in mm unless otherwise indicated.

© Copyright J.B.Comie & Co. Ltd. This drawing is the property of JB Corrie & Co. Lid, and may not be reproduced in part or in full without the company’s consent.




Lt abed

1 l 2 3 4 | 5 | 6 8 9 | 10
A L] N (=7
LINTEL BAR X 2no
. . 17/01362/FUL
7 21/02/2018
Scottish Borders Council
Town And Country
B Planning (Scotland) Act
19
=] \ &I L= 7
| - REFUSED
i \
subject to the
requirements of the
o L 200\ ) associated Decision
— Notice
_ J / [
D /
| / L
I ! 1200 1| l
E
\_60 X 60 X6 MM A/l
A I
F GALVANISED TO BSEN ISO 1461

POLYESTER POWDER COATED TO BSEN 6497

B Corri . Limited
Fencing Contractors & Manufacturers
Frenchmans Road
Petersfield
Hants
GU32 3AP
Email: fencing@jbcorrie.co.uk

JBC Ref.: XXX

Description: XXX

JB Contractor : XXX

Site: XXX

Drg. no.: XXX

Scale: Not to Scale
Tel: 01730 237100

Paper Size: Ad4

Fax 01730264915  |Orawn by & date:

Reviewed by & date:

Web: www.jbcorrie.co,uk | XXX

XXX

Revision history:

Notes:
1. All dimensions in mm unless otherwise indicated.

© Copynght J.B.Come & Co. Ltd. This drawing is the property of JB Corrie & Co. Lid. and may not be reproduced in part or in full without the company’s consent.




This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
~ COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6 0SA Tel: 01835 825251 Fax: 01835 825071 Email- ITSystemAdmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 100067227-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Pianning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Description of Proposal

Please describe accurately the work proposed: * (Max 500 characters)

Part 1) To remove requirement to park on the road alongside the house, thus improving safety and ease of access, by creating a
new driveway to the house by adding an additional gated entrance off Manse Brae (between B6398 and A699 from Bowden to
Bowden kirk) . The driveway will be tree-lined. No existing trees are required to be removed or madified. Part 2) To landscape &
add a tennis court and summer house within the paddock area South of the house within the property boundary.

Has the work already been started and/ or completed? *

No D Yes - Starled D Yes — Completed

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) Applicant DAgent

Page 10of 6

Page 49




Applicant Details

Please enler Applicant delails

Title: hs You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
Other Title: Buikiing Name: Southbark
First Name: * Sarik Building Number:

Last Name: * Wilkinson ?Sd[?;zs)sj Bowden
Company/Organisalion Address 2:

Telephone Number: * ﬁ: Town/Cily * Melrose
Extension Number: Country: * Uniled Kingdom
Mobile Number: Postcode: ¥ TD& 0ST
Fax Number.

Email Address: * —

Site Address Details

Planning Authority: Scotlish Borders Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: SCUTHBANK

Address 2: BOWDEN

Address 3.

Address 4.

Address 5:

Town/City/Seltlement: MELROCSE

Post Code: TD6 08T

Please identify/describe the location of the sile or siles

Northing E30400 Easting 355417

Page 50

Page2of 6




Pre-Application Discussion

Have you discussed your proposal with the planning authority? * Yes D No

Pre-Application Discussion Details Cont.

In what format was the feedback given? *
D Meeting |:| Telephone D Lelter Email

Please provide a description of the feedback you were given and the name of the officer who provided this feedback. If a processing
agreement [note 1]is currently in place or if you are currently discussing a processing agreement with the planning authorily, please
provide details of this. (This will help the authority to deal with this application more efficiently.) * (max 500 characlers)

Planning permission required due lo the area being within a conservalion area.

Title: L Other tile:

First Name: Craig Last Name: Johnston
Correspondence Reference Date (dd/mm/iyyyy):

Number: N/A 13/09/2017

Note 1. A Processing agreement involves selling oul the key slages involved in delermining a planning application, idgentifying what
information is required and from whom and selling timescales for the delivery of various stages of the process.

Trees

Are there any tress on or adjacent to the application site? * Yes D No

If yes, please mark on your drawings any trees, known protecled trees and their canopy spread close lo the proposal sile and indicale if
any are o be cut back or felled.

Access and Parking

Are you proposing a new or allered vehicle access lo or from a public road? * Yes I:I No

If yes, please describe and show on your drawings the position of any existing, allered or new access points, highlighting the changes
you proposed to make. You should also show existing foolpaths and nole if thers will be any impact on these,

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently exist on the application
sile? *

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you propose on the site (ie.the | 4
lotal of existing and any new spaces or a reduced number of spaces)? *

Please show on your drawings the posilion of existing and proposed parking spaces and identify if these are for the use of particular
types of vehicles (e.g. parking for disabled people, coaches, HGV vehicles, cycle spaces).

Planning Service Employee/Elected Member Interest

Is the applicant, or the applicant’s spouse/partner, either a member of siaff within the planning service or an D Yes No
elecled member of the planning authority? *

Page 3 of 6

Page 51




Certificates and Notices

CERTIFICATE AND NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 15 — TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATICN 2013

One Certificate must be completed and submilted along with the application form. This is mosl usually Certificate A, Form 1,
Cerlificate B, Cerlificale C or Cerlificate E.

Are youlthe applicant the sole owner of ALL the land? * Yes |:] No

Is any of the land part of an agricultural holding? * D Yes No

Certificate Required
The following Land Ownership Certificate is required lo complete this section of the proposal:

Cerlificale A

Land Ownership Certificate

Certificate and Notice under Regulation 15 of the Town and Counlry Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2013

Cerlificate A

| hereby certify that —

(1) - No person other than myseli/the applicant was an owner (Any person who, in respect of any part of the land, is the owner or is the
lessee under a lease thereof of which not less than 7 years remain unexpired.) of any part of the land to which the application relates at

the beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the dale of the accompanying application.

{(2) - None of the land lo which the application relates constitutes or forms parl of an agricultural holding

Signed: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson
Cn behalf of:
Dale: 29/08/2017

Please lick here to cerlify this Certificate. *

Page4 of 6

Page 52




Checklist — Application for Householder Application

Please take a few moments to complete the following checklist in order to ensure that you have provided all the necessary information
in support of your application. Failure to submit sufficient information with your application may result in your application being deemed
invalid. The planning authority will not starl processing your application until it is valid.

a) Have you provided a wrilten description of the development lo which it relates?. * Yes I:l No

b) Have you provided the poslal address of the land to which the development relates, or if the land in question Yes D No
has no poslal address, a description of the location of the land? *

¢) Have you provided the name and address of the applicanl and, where an agenl is acling on behalf of lhe Yes D No
applicant, the name and address of thal agent.? *

d) Have you provided a location plan sufficient to identify the land to which it relates showing the situation of the Yes D No

land in relation 1o the locality and in parlicular in relation to neighbouring land? *. This should have a north point
and be drawn to an identified scale.

e) Have you provided a cerlificate of ownership? * Yes D No
f) Have you provided the fee payable under the Fees Regulations? * Yes [:l No
g) Have you provided any other plans as necessary? * Yes D No

Conlinued on the next page

A copy of the other plans and drawings or information necessary lo describe the proposals
{two must be selected) *

You can atlach lhese electronic documents laler in the process.
D Existing and Proposed elevations.

D Existing and proposed floor plans.

D Cross seclions.

Silte layout plan/Block plans (including access).

|:| Roof plan.

Photographs and/or photomontages.

Additional Surveys — for example 2 lree survey or habilal survey may be needed. In some instances you D Yes No
may need lo submit a survey about the structural condition of the existing house or outbuilding.

A Supporting Slatemenl — you may wish to provide additional background information or justification for your D Yes No
Proposal. This can be helpful and you should provide this in a single statement. This can be combined with a
Design Stalement if required. *

You must submit a fee with your application. Your application will nol be able to be validated unlil the appropriate fee has been
Received by the planning authority.

Declare - For Householder Application

l, the applicant/agent cerlify thal this is an application for planning permission as described in this form and the accompanying
Plans/drawings and additional information.

Declaration Name: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson

Declaration Dale: 29/09/2017

Page 5 of 6

Page 53




Payment Details

Cnline payment: XM0100001589
Paymenl dale: 28/08/2017 16:53.00

Crealed: 29/09/2017 16:53

Page 54

Page6of 6




SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER

PART lll REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 17/01362/FUL

APPLICANT : Mrs Sarah Wilkinson

AGENT :

DEVELOPMENT : Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to

dwellinghouse, erection of gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area and tennis courts

LOCATION: Southbank And Paddock South East Of Southbank
Bowden
Melrose
Scottish Borders
TD6 0ST

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY:

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
1 Location Plan Refused
2 Site Plan Refused
3 Sections Refused
4 Sections Refused
5 Elevations Refused
6 Specifications Refused
7 Specifications Refused
8 Elevations Refused
9 Site Plan Refused
C11A Specifications Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: 0
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

There are no representations.

CONSULTATIONS:

Landscape Architect: The site is part garden ground and part paddock immediately adjacent and south
of the garden to Southbank. Southbank is located on the south side of Bowden and within the
Conservation Area, which extends southwards from the village to include Bowden Kirk, the Manse and
Bowden Mill and also the large field to the east of the minor road to the Kirk.

Driveway and Parking

To establish that the new parking area amongst the existing garden trees will not damage those trees,
all of which are to be retained, we need to see a drawing showing the location of these trees in relation

Page 55



to the works and showing their individual Root Protection Areas (RPAs) calculated in accordance with
BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations. If any of
the works lie within the RPA of retained trees it must be demonstrated that the proposed driveway and
parking could be achieved using a 'no -dig' method of construction within the RPAs.

Accordingly, the first action should be to establish RPAs of all trees adjacent to the proposed works
and with this information, consider whether the proposals can be achieved with 'no - dig' construction
or if an amended layout might be required.

New Gated Access

It appears that some excavations to the banking may be required to form an access from the public
road into the paddock and this will require some local grading to accommodate any such excavation.
Given the rural location, the gated access should be as simple as possible, ideally using a double
agricultural gate or a wooden gate that reflects the style of the gate into garden, next to the house.

Tennis Court

| understand that a 2.7m high fence will be erected around the tennis court. Given that the minor road
is within the Conservation Area and leads to the Kirk, | would be keen to see some planting to mitigate
the impact of this new fence and tennis court on users of this laneway. It could simply be a mixed
native hedge or if a hedge was not desirable, tree planting along the eastern boundary. This would not
only mitigate the impact of the new tennis court and fence but would also provide a measure of shelter
to the tennis court.

Archaeology Officer: There are no known implications for this proposal.
Bowden Village Committee: Have a number of concerns:
o] Access to the proposed car-parking and tennis courts would be alongside an existing passing

place that was formed to allow ease of access to a business at Bowden Mill, we are unsure as to the
safety of this and whether this is permitted. There are no plans indicated to shift existing lay-bys.

o] Object to the change of use from agricultural land to domestic/amenity use as this affords no
protection to future proposals to build a residential property on the same site.

o] The site is within a Conservation Area and this should be considered when locking at the
overall extension of the domestic/amenity area of the property.

o] Road safety issues in relation to sight lines east and west of the proposed entrance to the
property.

o} There is no information regarding current trees in the Conservation Area or plans for new
planting.

o] The drawings and information are of poor quality and this makes it difficult to ascertain the
materials being used, the types of vegetation being planted and any sense of the visual impact.

o] The site is outwith the developmental boundary for Bowden Village and significantly extends

the "built" areas of the village, which are traditionally on a ribbon-development model, there are no
other residences that extend this far.

Principal Officer (Heritage and Design): No response.

Roads Planning Service: Whilst | have no objections to the principle of this application, | shall require
further details regarding the access. | shall require a drawing showing in more detail how the new
access is to tie in with the existing passing place. | note there have been concerns raised regarding
the location of the access, however | am satisfied, due to the low traffic figures on the road and the
tight geometry in the vicinity. | will not object to the application subject to the additional information
being satisfactory.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:

Local Development Plan 2016

Page 56



PMD2: Quality Standards

PMD4: Development Qutwith Development Boundaries
HD3: Protection of Residential Amenity

EP4: National Scenic Areas

EP9: Conservation Areas

EP13: Trees, Woodland and Hedgerows

IS7: Parking Provisions and Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance:
Placemaking and Design 2010
Householder Development (Privacy and Sunlight) 2006

Trees and Development 2008
Landscape and Development 2008

Recommendation by - Julie Hayward (Lead Planning Officer) on 20th February 2018

Site and Proposal

Southbank is situated on the southern edge of Bowden within the Conservation Area. It is a two storey
property with white rendered walls and a slate roof, with the gable end facing the minor public road from the
main street. There is a high stone wall on the boundary with the road and a stone wall, hedge and fence on
the southern garden boundary. There are mature trees within the garden ground. There is a hardsurfaced
area adjacent to the gable end used for car parking.

To the rear is a paddock, at a higher level than the road that slopes down to the south, with a post and wire
fence on the boundaries. The public road runs along the eastern boundary of the paddock before curving
round along the southern boundary to Bowden Mill, Bowden Kirk and the Manse to the south west. There is
a passing place on the road to the east of the paddock and one to the south.

The application relates to the residential property and to the rear paddock. The following works are
proposed:

0 The change of use of the paddock to residential curtilage and the formation of a tennis court, with an
asphalt surface and enclosed by a 3.5m chain link fence with gate.

o] A new 3.5m wide vehicular access with visibility splays would be formed onto the public road
through the passing place and the southern boundary of the paddock. A driveway would be formed along
the western boundary of the paddock and would lead to a new gravel parking and turning area within the
existing garden ground. This would necessitate the removal of two sections of hedge.

0 The erection of gates at the new vehicular entrance.

0 Tree planting either side of the new access.

0 The erection of a new fence to separate the driveway from the remainder of the paddock.

0 The erection of a summerhouse (4.7m by 6m and 3m high) adjacent to the tennis court within the

paddock. This would have timber walls and a felt roof.

Planning History

There is no planning history for this site.

Planning Policy

The proposal is for an access, driveway, tennis court with fence and gate and a summer house within the

paddock to the south of the property. The paddock is situated outwith the Development Boundary for
Bowden.

Page 57



Policy PMD4 states that where Development Boundaries are defined on Proposal Maps they indicate the
extent to which towns and villages should be allowed to expand during the Local Plan period. Development
should be contained within the Development Boundary and proposals for new development outwith this
boundary and will normally be refused.

Exception approvals may be granted provided that strong reasons can be given that:

a) It is a job generating development in the countryside that has an economic justification;

b) It is an affordable housing development that can be justified in terms of policy HD1,

c) There is an identified shortfall in the effective 5 year housing land supply identified by the Housing
Land Audit;

d) The development would offer significant community benefits that outweigh the need to protect the
Development Boundary.

This proposal is to incorporate the paddock into the garden ground of the property and provide structures
associated with a domestic curtilage, such as the summerhouse and tennis court. The development would
not create jobs and there is no economic justification for it. The proposal is not for housing, affordable or
otherwise, and the proposal would not offer significant community benefits as the tennis court is for private
use.

The southern boundary of Southbank is well defined by the stone wall, mature hedge and mature trees and
the proposal would be to remove a section of the beech hedge and extend the garden ground into the
paddock and down to the road to the south. This is a significant encroachment of the built-up area beyond
the Development Boundary. The proposal would set an undesirable precedent, if approved, for other
properties to do the same, eroding the Development Boundary.

The proposal would be contrary to policy PMD4.
Impact on the National Scenic Area, Conservation Area and Visual Amenities of the Area

Policy PMD2 requires all development to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability principles,
designed to fit in with Borders townscapes and to integrate with its landscape surroundings. In particular
developments should have a sense of place, based on a clear understanding of the context, the scale and
height should be appropriate to its surroundings, it respects the character of the surrounding area and
provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges that will integrate the development with
its surroundings.

Policy EP4 states that development that may affect the National Scenic Area will only be permitted where
the objectives of the designation and overall landscape value of the site and its surroundings will not be
compromised and any significant adverse effects on the qualities for which the site or its surrounds have
been designated are clearly outweighed by social or economic benefits of national importance.

Policy EP9 states that the Council will support development proposals within or adjacent to Conservation
Areas which are located and designed to preserve and enhance the special architectural or historic
character and appearance of the Conservation Area, respecting the scale, proportions, alignment, density,
materials and boundary treatments of nearby buildings and open spaces.

The main focus of the Conservation Area is the distinct layout centred on the Green, with continuous
properties of high quality architectural detailing and materials. However, the Conservation Area does
include the fields to the south of the village and extends down to Bowden Kirk, the Mill and Manse. The
Local Development Plan profile states that given the sensitivity of the character and setting of Bowden, there
is very little scope for additional development.

The proposal would introduce structures associated with a domestic garden into this rural paddock.
Although the southern areas of the Conservation Area are fields and paddock, they do contribute to the
setting of the village.

The proposed driveway would be lined with trees, but no accurate details of the number, species or spacing
have been provided and these will take time to grow and mature to provide adequate screening. No details

Page 58



of the fencing along the driveway have been submitted. The paddock slopes down to the road and is at a
higher level and so the driveway would be prominent until the trees are established.

A vehicular access would be formed onto the public road. The paddock is at a significantly higher ground
level than the road and so excavations to the banking and regrading would be required to provide a level
surface and the 3.5m wide access and 60m visibility splays. No section drawings of existing and proposed
levels have been provided to demonstrate what works are required to form the access and to fully assess
the visual impact. A heavily engineered approach would not be appropriate for this rural area.

A sketch of the gates has been provided but no indication of the height, material/finish or distance from the
road. The sketch shows the gates would have a suburban appearance, whereas a gate similar to the
existing agricultural five-bar gate would be more suitable for this rural location.

The paddock would need to be levelled to provide a level surface for the tennis court. Two section drawings
have been submitted but it is not clear what sections of the paddock they relate to. The engineering works
required to provide the level surface would be out of keeping with the rural nature of the paddock. The
tennis court would cover the majority of the paddock and would be surrounded by a 3.5m high mesh fence;
no colours for the surfacing material, fencing or gate have been provided. This aspect of the proposal would
be visually intrusive within this rural area and highly prominent when viewed from the public road.

Part f) of policy PMD2 requires appropriate landscaping to help integration with the surroundings and the
wider environment. The Council's Landscape Architect advises that planting to mitigate the impact of this
new fence and tennis court on users of the public road is required, in the form of a mixed native hedge or
tree planting along the eastern boundary. This could be controlled by condition.

It is not clear from the site plan where the summerhouse is to be positioned, though it appears to be within
the tennis court fence. This would be a small scale, domestic structure but more appropriate to the existing
garden ground than to the open paddock. Details of the colour finish for the walls and colour of the roofing
felt are required.

The application is lacking in accurate, scaled drawings and detail in terms of colour/finishes and planting.
However, it is considered that, overall, the proposed development in this paddock would be out of keeping
with the character of this rural, edge-of-village location, contrary to policy PMD2. It is accepted that
appropriate planting would lessen the impact on the character and appearance of the Conservation Area
and National Scenic Area and this would need to be controlled by condition if the application was approved.
However, the proposal would result in the encroachment of development outwith the Development
Boundary, eroding the rural character of the area and adversely affecting the setting of the village, the
character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area and the visual amenities of the area.

Trees

Policy EP13 seeks to protect trees from development. There are a number of mature trees within the
garden ground of the property.

The proposal is to form a gravel parking and turning area amongst the existing garden trees. These would
be retained and are protected by the Conservation Area status. The Council's Landscape Architect has
requested a drawing showing the location of these trees in relation to the works and showing their individual
Root Protection Areas (RPAs). If any of the works lie within the RPA of retained trees it must be
demonstrated that the proposed driveway and parking could be achieved using a 'no -dig' method of
construction within the RPAs.

The applicant has not been requested to provide this drawing, as the principle of the development is not in
accordance with relevant Local Development Plan policies, so this would need to be secured by a condition,
if the application is approved.

Impact on Residential Amenities

Policy HD3 states that development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of residential

areas will not be permitted.  Advice is found with the Supplementary Planning Guidance on light and
privacy.

Page 59



The site is outwith the Development Boundary and there are no properties adjacent to the site that would be
affected by the development.

Access and Parking
Policy 1S7 requires that car parking should be provided in accordance with the Council's adopted standards.

An area of parking and turning is proposed within the existing garden ground of the property, accessed by
the new driveway. This would replace the parking adjacent to the public road, which the applicant describes
as insufficient in width, resulting in congestion on the public road. The off-street parking would be an
obvious benefit of the proposal.

The Roads Planning Service has no objections to the proposal but requires further details regarding the
access to demonstrate how the new access is to tie in with the existing passing place. They note that there
have been concerns raised regarding the location of the access, however they are satisfied with the
proposal, due to the low traffic figures on the road and the tight geometry in the vicinity.

The applicant has not been requested to provide this information as the principle of the development is not
in accordance with relevant Local Development Plan policies, so this would need to be secured by a
condition, if the application is approved.

REASON FOR DECISION :

The proposal would be contrary to policy PMD4 of the Local Development Plan 2016 in that the change of
use of the paddock to domestic garden ground and the erection of the tennis court, fencing and
summerhouse and the formation of the access and driveway would be outwith the village's Development
Boundary, resulting in inappropriate encroachment into the open countryside. There is no justification for
this development in terms of the exceptions listed within policy PMD4 and approving this proposal would set
an undesirable precedent for similar developments outwith the village that would further erode the
Development Boundary.

The proposal would be contrary to policies PMD2 and EP9 of the Local Development Plan 2016 as the
development would be out of keeping with the rural character of the area and edge-of-village location. The
proposal would be prominent in the landscape, with inappropriate boundary treatments that do not help to
integrate the development into its surroundings and the wider environment, and would adversely affect the
setting of the village, the character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area and the visual
amenities of the area.

Recommendation: Refused

1 The proposal would be contrary to policy PMD4 of the Local Development Plan 2016 in that the
change of use of the paddock to domestic garden ground and the erection of the tennis court,
fencing and summerhouse and the formation of the access and driveway would be outwith the
village's Development Boundary, resulting in inappropriate encroachment into the open countryside.
There is no justification for this development in terms of the exceptions listed within policy PMD4
and approving this proposal would set an undesirable precedent for similar developments outwith
the village that would further erode the Development Boundary.

2 The proposal would be contrary to policies PMD2 and EP9 of the Local Development Plan 2016 as
the development would be out of keeping with the rural character of the area and edge-of-village
location. The proposal would be prominent in the landscape, with inappropriate boundary
treatments that do not help to integrate the development into its surroundings and the wider
environment, and would adversely affect the setting of the village, the character and appearance of
this part of the Conservation Area and the visual amenities of the area.

Page 60



- %%?_Eltéig Regulatory Services

COUNCII

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

[Applicatiun for Planning Permission Reference : 17/01362/FUL

| To: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson Southbank Bowden Melrose United Kingdom TD6 OST

With reference to your application validated on 3rd January 2018 for planning permission under the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development :-

Proposal : Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to dwellinghouse, erection of
gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area and tennis courts

At : Southbank And Paddock South East Of Southbank Bowden Melrose Scottish Borders TD6 0ST

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schedule.

Dated 21st February 2018
Regulatory Services
Council Headqguarters
Newtown St Boswells
MELROSE

TD6 0SA

Signed
Depute Chief Planning Officer

Visit hitp:/eplanning. scothorders gov. ukfonline-applications/

Page 61




0 | erros Bguiciryorsine

~ COUNCIL

APPLICATION REFERENCE : 17/01362/FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
1 Location Plan Refused
2 Site Plan Refused
3 Sections Refused
4 Sections Refused
5 Elevations Refused
6 Specifications Refused
7 Specifications Refused
8 Elevations Refused
9 Site Plan Refused
C11 A Specifications Refused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1 The proposal would be contrary to policy PMD4 of the Local Development Plan 2016 in that the
change of use of the paddock to domestic garden ground and the erection of the tennis court,
fencing and summerhouse and the formation of the access and driveway would be outwith the
village's Development Boundary, resulting in inappropriate encroachment into the open countryside.
There is no justification for this development in terms of the exceptions listed within policy PMD4
and approving this proposal would set an undesirable precedent for similar developments outwith
the village that would further erode the Development Boundary.

2 The proposal would be contrary to policies PMD2 and EPS of the Local Development Plan 2016 as
the development would be out of keeping with the rural character of the area and edge-of-village
location. The proposal would be prominent in the landscape, with inappropriate boundary
treatments that do not help to integrate the development into its surroundings and the wider
erwvironment, and would adversely affect the setting of the village, the character and appearance of
this part of the Conservation Area and the visual amenities of the area.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning permission for or
approval required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 43A
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months from the date of this notice. The
notice of review should be addressed to Corporate Administration, Council Headquarters, Mewtown St
Boswells, Melrose TDE OSA.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the Scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Planning Authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provisions of Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Yisit http:#eplanning. scothorders. gov. uk/online-applications/

Page 62



Agenda Item 4b
T

i TOWN AND COUNTRY For Office Use Only:
SCOtUSh PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT o PRI A -
B 0O r.d ers 1997 (AS AMENDED) Application Number:

ifffm COUNCIL Date Registered: 2. \-\&
PLANNING APPLICATION

1. Name and Address of applicant Name and Address of Agent
SWH L\IH Find! (f*r '

................................................

 SouTHBANK., BowpeN Hc;l-b’ﬁ
TG §ST .

...................................................

2. Full Postal Address of Application Site (edged in red on the site plan)

AS Adove

Is this address a flat?

Yes D No IZ

3.

Brief Description of Proposed Development
INTROAUCT ©Al  oF DENELAY THeLGH Aok o Lemoue Q._u\!ssm;g
Inoving ons NA2ZocS Doas . ADDNeN of TENAS Couds o rTHed

LAt Alen of Pabocy.

4. Type of Application (tick one box only)

(2) Full application for new building works and/or a change of use and/or engineering works

(b) Full application for a change of use nol involving any building works
(c) Planning permission in Principle
(d) Approval of matters specified in conditions (pursuant to a Planning Permission in Principle)

(e) Application for removal or variation of a condition on a planning permission previously granted
(Please indicate reference number of previous application) l l

U0 OO0

()  Application for renewal of a limited period permission ]
(Please indicate reference number of previous application) I

(g) Application for renewal of an unimplemented permission
You need only answer Questions 16 and 17)
(Please indicate reference number of previous application) [ I

5. Applications for Matters Specified in Conditions (if you ticked (d) in Q.4, please complete)

(a) State the reference number and date of the planning permission in principle ...

(b} State which of the conditions are submitted for approval as part of this application:

All Conditions (please tick) D or Condition Numbers j
age 63




6. Pre-Application Discussion and Consultation
J

(a) Has assistance or prior advice been sought from Scottish Borders Council about this application?

Yes 'Z No D

If yes, please complete the following information about the advice you were given:
Officer Name: cAlounE LAy Date:

Council Reference: |+ / 01362 | fu

(b) Has Pre-Application Consultation taken place (for MAJOR developments: See Notes for Guidance)?

Yes D NOD :

If Yes, a Pre-application Consultation Report should accompany this application

8. State whether applicant owns or controls any
adjoining land (edged in blue on submitted plans)

7. Site Area

9. Existing/Proposed Uses

Please indicate all existing and proposed uses that are the subject of this application:

Existing Proposed
(AN NIV DoAYy f TEmnmiS coult

10. Commerce znd Business

(A) Floorspace , i
Please indicated the lotal amount of fioorspace (in square metres) to which this application relates
Existing - Proposed -
{(A) Employment
Please indicate the number of staff employed {including pari-time):
Existing — Proposed -
(B) Traffic Flow
ng a normal working day?  (No. of vehicles moving in and out of the site)

What is the anticipated traffic flow to the site duri
(Include all vehicles except those used by individual employees driving to work)
Existing - Proposed -

(C) Industrial Processes
In the case of industrial development, please
well as the type of machinery to be installed:

give a description of the processes to be carried on and of the end products, as

(D) Storage of Hazardous Substances
Will the proposal involve the use or stora
please state materials and quantities below:

ge of any materials of a type and quanlity defined as hazardous substances? if YES,

Page 64



Please indicate car parking facilities/spaces:

Existingg OMN STREET / RoAd Proposed: jnd &ﬂﬂb“{,’\l
(A) There w_iu be no new access to a highway (either vehicle or pedest_riar_l). no alteration ) D
to an existing access to a public road and no alteration to any public right of way or other public path
(B) There will be a new or altered access to a public road Vehicular 'Z Pedestrian D
(C) A public right of way or other public path will be affected by the proposed development D
R B R P S O T e
Will the proposed development involve the felling of any trees?: » Yes D No g

(I YES, please indicate positions on plan)
14. Drainage and Water Supply
(A) Please state how surface water will be disposed of: ...... = /SANAGE. (HAMMEL. LEANIA

(B) How will foul sewage be dealt with?

Mains sewer D Septic Tank and Soakaway D Other (Please specify).............c..cooeoeiiinin .
(C) From where will the proposed development receive its water supply?
Public mains supply D Private source D

Where the water supply is from a private source, has any testing or analysis been undertaken?

Yes D No D

Pisase indicate position of source on location/site plan, and where possible provide details of the source (e.g. borehole, spring elc.), and of any

related pipework or apparatus

Please state type and colour of materials 1o be used (if known)
EXISTING PROPOSED

Exterior Walls

Roof

Windows

16. Additional Information ” i

Is there any additional information you wish 1o give in support of this application?

Page 65




17. Declaration

I hereby apply for planning permission and declare that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this
application and on the submitted plans is correct.

| attach FOUR copies of the application forms and enclose the application fee of £..................., together with:

D Four sets of the necessary plans and drawings
D In the case of MAJOR developments, a Pre-Application Consultation Report

D A Design and Access Statement or Design Statement, where the application site is situated within a conservation area,
historic garden or designed landscape, a National Scenic Area, the site of a scheduled monument or the curtilage of an
A Listed Building (see Notes for Guidance for further information)

onbehatt of... SALAH _ kluiidSond Date.....@.[..’..{ 'y,

18. Please complete Certificate A and Certificate B (please tick ONE box in each)

CERT'F ICATE A under Section 35 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, as amended

I certify that:

B/ Al the beginning of a period of 21 days ending with the date of this application, nobody other than the applicant was the owner' of all
of the land to which the application relates

OR

D The applicant has given the required notice to everyone who, at the beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the date of the
accompanying application, was the owner' of any part of the land to which the application relates, as listed below:

Owner's Name Address at which notice was served Date on which notice was served ]

DataBI’{!{

CERTI F l CATE B under Section 35 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1897, as amended

| certify that:

Al the beginning of a period of 21 days ending with the date of this planning application, none of the land to which the application
relates is, or is part of, an agricultural holding;

ceeveonbehalfof e,

OR

The applicant has given the required notice to every person other than the applicant who, at the beginning of 21 days ending with
[:I the date of the application, was a tenant of an agricuttural holding on all or part of the land to which the application relates, as
follows:

Tenant's Name Address at which notice was served Date on which notice was served

...on behalf of ...

.V.Date‘ 3/!/’3 o J

T An owner includes anyone with a lease on the land that has at le.péqén%rs fefitorun



X o ? i 20x16w Sigma 44mm !

= | 2016S1G-44 :

S 4 N s s —— i

5 TOFIT: §§ f?-'

(1

O f-—c 4,

9 EAVES HEIGHT: 2192mm

™ . E —1 v APEX HEIGHT: 3010mm
< 5850 axi b gross base size 5760 x 4560

gross size with roof overhangs 5950x 4950

12x20w FLOOR 44mm

Gross base size 3360 x 5760
20x Tanbat (@ 28830mm
51 x Floorboards (@ 3267mm

17/01362/FUL;
21/02/2018

| Scottish Barders Councli
Town And Country

| Planning (Scotland) Act

| 1987

afe VEaRaa"  TRITTRITTTRIITA M | 52roor rumimes s g sy | 2 Feimoor covemc: oemowa.
in x6.880tlons | e REOFBRIuNG-=4 [y 2at0) F> PEAK - x2 (@ 150)
| associmﬂ;ecismn o G> SKIRTING - x4 (@ 2975)
ELEVATION A: Blank Gable | ELEVATION B: Blank Gable
T = w] = J =
é g_- - f it J - J § L - "%
o = I il [ et
= = e T3 |
5 b & ¢ )
b ! s P £
?

— |
b I D I D | U | T P (%
ol E5E ol e
- ] | [ L3 D T |
C J

Build Order: * From GI‘OUW GABLE TOP Build Order: * From Ground Up: i GABLE TOP
Y L } ¥
- - o ——

x1 — ¥ s X1
4750 4750
( ) x1 C ) x1
1470 4320
x1 C J x1
x1 2BBFasciaxl | _066Fasciaxl =~ 2920 g
670 670 67 3550
C———xn CIx11 [ Dx8 CO200x6CD234x3 | 234x3 D D200 %6 ¢ > xg
475 475,
el 0) x4 q OJ x4
3550 3550
¢ ) x3 = ) x3
ELEVATION C: Window Side ELEVATION D: Blank Side
1651 2282 1651
B\\ = 1651 2282 1651
x — ¥/ 1 e e —— O C ]
3X SHELVES / SOFFIT - FIX FROM INSIDE WALL TO OUTSIDE WALL. 3X ROOF BATON - FIX INTERNALLY, FLUSH TO TOP 'SIDE' LOG.
- Lk( —]
' - — o -
= — 2 =
— — ¢ =)
(o] — | _— — -
=] — (o g |
-4 iz |
| e
| —— =
Bulld Order: » From Ground Up. Ehuicl rcurs * Erom Grpond Ui: 5050
5050 c S
(8= - ) x1

>
;
P
|
b
n
(o ]
%®

a1 ( 50
C_G'_Qilxﬂ [i&s'lxﬂl iﬁ]xm |£5111 Page 67 -

HALF LOG - 5350 1
| S-E— LT S ———Go [V € =
HALF LOG WITH CUT OUT FOR DOOR - 5850 x

e 1




Internal Gables

|
b

* it 4 —
600 ) ; f ! 600 600
cC— ox1 ﬁ x1 s i \ : cC—xt | —

1 ’ 1] T
o y
: : 1 :
H 1 ' h
4 ] i i
b 4 L) T
L v
: ! Vool
: )

vy

Vo

. ’

' [

g

L

[N

L]

vy

Tama el
= Qs Tl

Te W *=End End Toa
Famcia: Famcia: Fas o ———

cia Fas cia:
fwdaatm 't firdaata

) TR R [ o
o ) R

s G D (€
—Trrrt

Build Order * Fran Sauw U BuildOrder: * F:a Foud Uy

5050
C i D x2
TOP FASCIA- 2185 “ @ TOP FASCIA- 2185,
W E} .2 = * e e
BOTIOMHALF LOG (W GRODYEL- 2160 “ " BOTIOM HALF LOG JW.3ROOVE;- 2160
: 2 o83 w = a8
ﬁn &i 1 ' ' i}, , &n &Su
& 2 2 5 H 2160
C mi!ﬂ Ep § [ §%1
- p 63 & 253 ;
fos LR o TR Y 1 o 5 [ R e TT fes R
2180 2l z

G A [ 21'_“5':1
&l‘ 5:1 C %3}-1 C gﬁy‘! &11 &11

2150

e —k' Page 68 f S5
IHI-Z_‘E‘1 IHL- 2180 -




Agenda Item 4c

From: Andrea Beavon

Sent: 31 January 2018 20:20

To: Hayward, Julie; Andrea Beavon

Subject: Re: Community Council Consultation

Good evening Julie

I have gone on to record our comments re Southbank planning application and | have had to
reset the password and not received an e mail confirmation as yet, given the closing dates, we
wish to make the following comments on the planning application for Southbank:

Bowden Village Committee - comments on planning application: Southbank

1.

We have concerns about access to the proposed car-parking and tennis courts being
alongside an existing passing place that was erected to allow ease of access to a
business at Bowden Mill, we are unsure as to the safety of this, and whether this is
permitted?

We object to the change of use from agricultural land to domestic/amenity use, we feel
that this affords no protection to future proposals to build a residential property on the
same site.

the residence in question is within a Conservation area, and we feel that this should be
considered when looking at the overall extension of the domestic/amenity area of the

property.

we feel that there is a road safety issue in relation to sight lines east and west of the
proposed entrance to the property

there is no information regarding current trees in the Conservation area, or plans for
new planting?

we feel the drawings and information are of poor quality and makes it difficult to
ascertain the materials being used, the types of vegetation being planted and any sense

of the visual impact

There seems to be no plans indicated to shift existing lay-by's - see point 1

Page 69



8. The current proposed plans are outwith the developmental boundary for Bowden
Village and significantly extend the "built" areas of the village, which are traditionally on
a ribbon-development model, there are no other residences that extend this far?

I hope that this is easily uploaded onto the electronic planning platform Julie, and had | had
more time | would do as soon as the e mail confirmation of the password reset comes through!

Many thanks
Andrea

Regards
Andrea Beavow
Secretary,

Bowden Villaie Committee ITrustees of Bowden Common)

From: JHayward2@scotborders.gov.uk <JHayward2@scotborders.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 January 2018 13:34

To

Subject: Community Council Consultation

Please see attached document
Wahkdkkokokokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkokkkokkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkokkkkhkhkkkkdkkkkkkkhkkk¥k

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any
unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any
copies from your system.

The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders
Council.

Please be advised that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular
monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .

sk ok ok ok 3 o 3k 3 ok o ok ok o oK oK oK ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok oK ok o ok o ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok oK ok ok sk ok ok ok ok R ok Rk kol ok ok R sk ok ok sk ok kR kR

Page 70



REGULATORY SERVICES Scottish
"4l Borders
=== COUNCIL

To: Development Management Service Date: 5™ Feb. 2018

FAO Mrs. J. Hayward, Council H. Q.
From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: A. Scott Ext: 6640 Ref: 17/01362/FUL

Subject: Formation of access, drive, parking area and tennis court
Southbank, Bowden, Melrose — 17/01362/FUL

Whilst | have no objections to the principle of this application, | shall require further details
regarding the access. | shall require a drawing showing in more detail how the new access
is to tie in with the existing passing place. | note there have been concerns raised
regarding the location of the access, however | am satisfied that due to the low traffic
figures on the road and the tight geometry in the vicinity, | will not object to the application
subject to the additional information being satisfactory.

DJI

Page 71



PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: Archaeology Officer
From: Development Management Date: 5th January 2018
Contact: Julie Hayward & 01835 825585 Ref: 17/01362/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION

Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 26th January 2018, If further time will be required for a reply please let me
know. If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 26th January 2018, it will be
assumed that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.

Please remember to e-mail the DCConsuitees Mailbox when you have inserted your reply
into Idox.

Name of Applicant: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson
Agent: N/A

Nature of Proposal: Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to
dwellinghouse, erection of gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area and tennis
courts

Site: Southbank And Paddock South East Of Southbank Bowden Melrose
Scottish Borders TD6 0ST

OBSERVATIONS OF: Archaeology Officer

CONSULTATION REPLY

There are no known implications for this proposal.

Council Headguarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
Customer Services: 0300 100 1800 www.scotborders.qov.uk

Page 72



PLANNING CONSULTATION

Te: Landscape Architect
From: Development Management Date: 5th January 2018
Contact:  Julie Hayward & 01835 825585 Ref: 17/01362/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION

Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 26th January 2018, If further time will be required for a reply please let me
know. If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 26th January 2018, it will be
assumed that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.

Please remember to e-mail the DCConsultees Mailbox when you have inserted your reply
into Idox.

Name of Applicant: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson
Agent: N/A

Nature of Proposal: Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to
dwellinghouse, erection of gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area and tennis
courts

Site: Southbank And Paddock South East Of Southbank Bowden Melrose
Scottish Borders TD6 0ST

OBSERVATIONS OF: Landscape Architect

CONSULTATION REPLY

The site was visited on 19" January.

The site is part garden ground and part paddock immediately adjacent and south of the
garden to Southbank. Southbank is located on the south side of Bowden and within the
Conservation area which extends southwards from the village to include Bowden Kirk, the
Manse and Bowden Mill and also the large field to the east of the minor road to the Kirk.

The proposal is to form a new driveway accessed off the minor road to the south of the
house and garden and to build a tennis court with associated summerhouse in the
paddock.

Driveway and Parking

To establish that the new parking area amongst the existing garden trees will not damage
those trees, all of which are to be retained, we need to see a drawing showing the location
of these trees in relation to the works and showing their individual Root Protection Areas
(RPAs) calculated in accordance with BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design,
demolition and construction - Recommendations. If any of the works lie within the

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
Customer Services: 0300 100 1800 www.scotborders.qgov.uk

Page 73



RPA of retained trees it must be demonstrated that the proposed driveway and parking
could be achieved using a ‘No —dig’ method of construction within the RPAs.

Accordingly, the first action should be to establish RPAs of all trees adjacent to the
proposed works and with this information, consider whether the proposals can be
achieved with ‘No - dig’ construction or if an amended layout might be required.

New Gated Access

It appears that some excavations to the banking may be required to form an access from
the public road into the paddock and this will require some local grading to accommodate
any such excavation. Given the rural location, the gated access should be as simple as
possible, ideally using a double agricultural gate or a wooden gate that reflects the style of
the gate into garden, next to the house.

Tennis Court

| understand that a 2.7m high fence will be erected around the tennis court. Given that the
minor road is within the Conservation Area and leads to the Kirk, | would be keen to see
some planting to mitigate the impact of this new fence and tennis court on users of this
laneway. It could simply be a mixed native hedge or if a hedge was not desirable, tree
planting along the eastern boundary. This would not only mitigate the impact of the new
tennis court and fence but would also provide a measure of shelter to the tennis court.

Council Headguarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
Customer Services: 0300 100 1800 www.scotborders.gov.uk

Page 74



Agenda Item 4d
List of Policies

Local Review Reference: 18/00012/RREF

Planning Application Reference: 17/01362/FUL

Development Proposal: Part change of use of paddock to form new access and drive to
dwellinghouse, erection of gates and summerhouse and formation of new parking area and
tennis courts

Location: Southbank, Bowden

Applicant: Mrs Sarah Wilkinson

Scottish Borders Local Development Plan 2016
POLICY PMD2: QUALITY STANDARDS

All new development will be expected to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability
principles, designed to fit with Scottish Borders townscapes and to integrate with its
landscape surroundings. The standards which will apply to all development are that:

Sustainability

a) In terms of layout, orientation, construction and energy supply, the developer has
demonstrated that appropriate measures have been taken to maximise the efficient
use of energy and resources, including the use of renewable energy and resources
such as District Heating Schemes and the incorporation of sustainable construction
techniques in accordance with supplementary planning guidance. Planning
applications must demonstrate that the current carbon dioxide emissions reduction
target has been met, with at least half of this target met through the use of low or
zero carbon technology,

b) it provides digital connectivity and associated infrastructure,

c) it provides for Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems in the context of overall
provision of Green Infrastructure where appropriate and their after-care and
maintenance,

d) it encourages minimal water usage for new developments,

e) it provides for appropriate internal and external provision for waste storage and
presentation with, in all instances, separate provision for waste and recycling and,
depending on the location, separate provision for composting facilities,

f) it incorporates appropriate hard and soft landscape works, including structural or
screen planting where necessary, to help integration with its surroundings and the
wider environment and to meet open space requirements. In some cases
agreements will be required to ensure that landscape works are undertaken at an
early stage of development and that appropriate arrangements are put in place for
long term landscape/open space maintenance,

9) it considers, where appropriate, the long term adaptability of buildings and spaces.

Placemaking & Design

h) It creates developments with a sense of place, based on a clear understanding of the
context, designed in sympathy with Scottish Borders architectural styles; this need
not exclude appropriate contemporary and/or innovative design,

i) it is of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings and,
where an extension or alteration, appropriate to the existing building,
j) it is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement the

highest quality of architecture in the locality and, where an extension or alteration, the
existing building,

k) it is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area,
neighbouring uses, and neighbouring built form,

) it can be satisfactorily accommodated within the site,

m) it provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the

development that will help integration with its surroundings,

Page 75



List of Policies

n) it incorporates, where appropriate, adequate safety and security measures, in
accordance with current guidance on ‘designing out crime’.

Accessibility

0) Street layouts must be designed to properly connect and integrate with existing street
patterns and be able to be easily extended in the future where appropriate in order to
minimise the need for turning heads and isolated footpaths,

p) it incorporates, where required, access for those with mobility difficulties,

q) it ensures there is no adverse impact on road safety, including but not limited to the
site access,

r) it provides for linkages with adjoining built up areas including public transport

connections and provision for buses, and new paths and cycleways, linking where
possible to the existing path network; Travel Plans will be encouraged to support
more sustainable travel patterns,

s) it incorporates adequate access and turning space for vehicles including those used
for waste collection purposes.

Greenspace, Open Space & Biodiversity

t) It provides meaningful open space that wherever possible, links to existing open
spaces and that is in accordance with current Council standards pending preparation
of an up-to-date open space strategy and local standards. In some cases a
developer contribution to wider neighbourhood or settlement provision may be
appropriate, supported by appropriate arrangements for maintenance,

u) it retains physical or natural features or habitats which are important to the amenity or
biodiversity of the area or makes provision for adequate mitigation or replacements.

Developers are required to provide design and access statements, design briefs and
landscape plans as appropriate.

POLICY PMD4: DEVELOPMENT OUTWITH DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARIES

Where Development Boundaries are defined on Proposals Maps, they indicate the extent to
which towns and villages should be allowed to expand during the Local Plan period.
Development should be contained within the Development Boundary and proposals for new
development outwith this boundary, and not on allocated sites identified on the proposals
maps, will normally be refused.

Exceptional approvals may be granted provided strong reasons can be given that:

a) it is a job-generating development in the countryside that has an economic
justification under Policy ED7 or HD2, OR

b) it is an affordable housing development that can be justified under in terms of Policy
HD1, OR

c) there is a shortfall identified by Scottish Borders Council through the housing land
audit with regard to the provision of an effective 5 year housing land supply, OR

d) it is a development that it is considered would offer significant community benefits
that outweigh the need to protect the Development Boundary.

AND the development of the site:

a) represents a logical extension of the built-up area, and
b) is of an appropriate scale in relation to the size of the settlement, and
c) does not prejudice the character, visual cohesion or natural built up edge of the

settlement, and

Page 76



List of Policies

d) does not cause a significant adverse effect on the landscape setting of the settlement
or the natural heritage of the surrounding area.

The decision on whether to grant exceptional approvals will take account of:

a) any indicators regarding restrictions on, or encouragement of, development in the
longer term that may be set out in the settlement profile;

b) the cumulative effect of any other developments outwith the Development Boundary
within the current Local Plan period;

c) the infrastructure and service capacity of the settlement.

POLICY HD3 : PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of existing or
proposed residential areas will not be permitted. To protect the amenity and character of
these areas, any developments will be assessed against:

a) the principle of the development, including where relevant, any open space that
would be lost; and
the details of the development itself particularly in terms of:

i the scale, form and type of development in terms of its fit within a residential area,

i) the impact of the proposed development on the existing and surrounding properties
particularly in terms of overlooking, loss of privacy and sunlighting provisions. These
considerations apply especially in relation to garden ground or ‘backland’
development,

(iii) the generation of traffic or noise,

(iv) the level of visual impact.

O

)
i)

—_ ~

POLICY EP4: NATIONAL SCENIC AREAS

Development that may affect National Scenic Areas will only be permitted where:

a) the objectives of designation and the overall landscape value of the site and its
surrounds will not be compromised, or
b) any significant adverse effects on the qualities for which the site or its surrounds

have been designated are clearly outweighed by social or economic benefits of national
importance.

POLICY EP9: CONSERVATION AREAS

The Council will support development proposals within or adjacent to a Conservation Area
which are located and designed to preserve or enhance the special architectural or historic
character and appearance of the Conservation Area. This should accord with the scale,
proportions, alignment, density, materials, and boundary treatment of nearby buildings, open
spaces, vistas, gardens and landscapes.

The Council may require applications for full, as opposed to Planning Permission in Principle
Consent.

Conservation Area Consent, which is required for the demolition of an unlisted building
within a Conservation Area, will only be considered in the context of appropriate proposals
for redevelopment and will only be permitted where:

a) the building is incapable of reasonably beneficial use by virtue of its location, physical
form or state of disrepair, and

Page 77



List of Policies

b) the structural condition of the building is such that it can not be adapted to
accommodate alterations or extensions without material loss to its character, and
c) the proposal will preserve or enhance the Conservation Area, either individually or as

part of the townscape.

In cases a) to ¢) above, demolition will not be permitted to proceed until acceptable
alternative treatment of the site has been approved and a contract for the replacement
building or for an alternative means of treating the cleared site has been agreed.

Design Statements will be required for all applications for alterations, extensions, or for
demolition and replacement which should explain and illustrate the design principles and
design concepts of the proposals.

POLICY EP13: TREES, WOODLANDS AND HEDGEROWS

The Council will refuse development that would cause the loss of or serious damage to the
woodland resource unless the public benefits of the development clearly outweigh the loss of
landscape, ecological, recreational, historical, or shelter value.

Any development that may impact on the woodland resource should:

a) aim to minimise adverse impacts on the biodiversity value of the woodland resource,
including its environmental quality, ecological status and viability; and

b) where there is an unavoidable loss of the woodland resource, ensure appropriate
replacement planting, where possible, within the area of the Scottish Borders; and

c) adhere to any planning agreement sought to enhance the woodland resource.

POLICY IS7: PARKING PROVISION AND STANDARDS

Development proposals should provide for car and cycle parking in accordance with
approved standards.

Relaxation of technical standards will be considered where appropriate due to the nature of
the development and/or if positive amenity gains can be demonstrated that do not
compromise road safety.

In town centres where there appear to be parking difficulties, the Council will consider the
desirability of seeking additional public parking provision, in the context of policies to
promote the use of sustainable travel modes.

OTHER MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS

SBC Supplementary Planning Guidance on Placemaking & Design 2010

SBC Supplementary Planning Guidance on Trees and Development 2008
SBC Supplementary Planning Guidance on Privacy and Sunlight 2006

SBC Supplementary Planning Guidance on Landscape and Development 2008

Page 78



	Agenda
	4a Notice of Review
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (2)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (3)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (4)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (5)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (6)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (7)
	Item 4(a) - Notice of Review (8)

	4b Additional papers referred to in officer's report
	4c Consultations
	4d List of policies

